
COL - SJA 
3 2004 8:21 AM 

OL OTJAG 
OL OTJAG; 

etainee Criminal Vases 

From: 	 TC, JCS SJS [mailto 	 1ri1111111111111pentagon.mil ] 4111111"11  Sent: Monday, August 3 , 1 2004 12:30 PM 

22 000886 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

111110 FYI. 

one ±, U5 Army 
Staff Judge Advocate 

U.S. Army Forces Command 

404 1.111111. office 
404 	 cell 
404IM fax 

a e 	 
From:  LTC, JCS SJS [mailtoariallii6js pentagon.mil ] 
Sent-Mon  Au us 	0 2004 6:29 PM 
To: 	 OL - 
Cc: 	 C - SJA; 	 LTC - SJA;a111111.111111111pr 
Subject: RE: Update on Detainee riming 	ases 

Sir: 

Not a problem...it is not any better up here. I contacted COL 	 see if he has 
it. If not, then we may formally request it through the Director, Joint Staff to the 
Army. 

Thanks, 

From: 
	0 i ina 	---- 

COL - SJA [mailto:0111111MOts.army.mil] 
Sen - on ay, August 0, 2004 6:25 PM 
To: 
Cc: 	

TC, JCS SJ 
TC - SJA; 	 TC - SJA;' ! 

Subj 	 p ate on Detainee =mina Cases 

Due to the sensitivity, you're going to have to ask for this stuff through OTJAG or 
JFC . Sorry we're on pins and needles here. RAIN" 

Colonel, 	rmy 
Staff Judge Advocate 

U.S. Army Forces Command 

404. 	office 
404. 	cell 
404 	 fax 
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• 
411111111111111trforscom.army.mil' 

Subject: 'Update on Detainee Criminal Cases 

Sir: 

We have been receiving a lot of questions from the Chairman, Vice, etc., plus others 
regarding status of criminal cases involving detainees. Does FORSCOM have a weekly update 
that you can provide me? I know COLIIIIIIras some at Fort Bragg and their are others in 
Germany as well. I am just trying to find if this is being collected in one spot. If you 
have such a document, can you forward it to me? 

I will also check with 	 and COL 	as well. 

Thanks, 

LTC, JA 
Deputy Legal Counsel, OCJCS/LC 
Pentagon, Rm. 2E841 
(703) 69711 DSN 227-111. 
(703) 693 	(fax) 

23 000887 	V-1 0  
4111111110P 
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